*************************  Use Procurement Agency Memo  *************************


MEMORANDUM
State of Alaska


Department of Transportation & Public Facilities


Statewide Design and Engineering Services Division


Design & Construction Standards Section

TO:
Mike Davis, Field Auditor
DATE:
September 30, 2002


Tax Examiner




Compliance Unit
FILE NO:
CIP-ABC-987


Dept. of Revenue (MS 0400)
TELEPHONE NO:
789-5555



Fax Number:
789-4444



TEXT TELEPHONE:
465-3652






FROM:
Jonathan G. Brown

Project Manager
SUBJECT:
Request for Clearance of Taxes

Please advise whether or not clearance is granted for the below listed contractor.

South East Alaska Remodelers, Inc.

1000 North Third Avenue

Juneau, Alaska  99801

Project:  DOT&PF Office Space Remodel, Number ABC-987

Time Worked:  February 3, 2002 to May 1, 2002

AS 36.90.200 requires that the State now pay interest on contractor’s final pay requests if payment is not made within 30 days.

If within 14 calendar days, we do not receive written notice from your office of an outstanding deficiency or failure to file reports, we will process this contractor’s final pay estimate for payment.

[   ]  Clearance is granted for payment

[   ]  Clearance is not granted for payment.

Remarks:


Signature


Date


Title

CC:
Harold J. Smith, Contract Officer


[Other appropriate Procurement Agency personnel]

_________________________________
Request for Clearance of Taxes




